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turbine and diesel power for main propulsion. Gas turbine
machinery with mechanical gearing or direct drive to
reversible controllable pitch propeller. Gas turbine
machinery with hydraulic geared, reverse gear or electric
transmission to fixed pitched propeller' (b) By tender.
(c) March 9, 1973. (d) January, 1974.

5. No thought has been given to making it public since
the material will be used in the design of future icebreak-
ers for the Canadian Coast Guard.

SUBSIDIES TO NORTHLAND NAVIGATION

Question No. 1,866-Mr. Olaussen:
For how long has Northland Navigation been receiving subsi-

dies fromn the goverriment and how much did these amount to?

Hon. Jean Marchand (Minister of Transport>: The
Canadian Transport Commission advises as follows: Since
1958, $6,748,473.91.

LOCAL INITIATIVES PROGRAM CONSTITUENCY 0F
YORK-SIMCOE

Question No. 1,994-Mr. Stevens:
1. In the constituency of York-Simcoe, in each of the past three

years, how many applications were received for LIP grants and
for each year, what were the aggregate amounits requested in the
applications?

2. How many of the applications were approved and what were
the aggregste amounts so approved in each of the three years?

3. What was the actual amount dispersed in each year including
the amount dispersed to date in the current year?

4. Were there applicants approved in the current year who were
also surcessful applicants in one or more of the previous years
and, if so, how many were there and what were the aggregate
amounts involved in each of the years?

5. How many jobs were created in the constituency in each of
the years through implementation of LIP projccts?

Mr. Mark MacGuigan (Parliarnentary Secretary ta
Minister of Manpower and Irnrigration): 1. For 1972-73,
16 applications were received for a value of $317,013. For
1971-72 similar information was not computerized and
theref ore is not available to provide an accurate answer to
this question.

2. 1971-72, three for $119,499; 1972-73, five for $66,984.
3. 1971-72, $119,499; 1972-73, $41,711 as of June 15, 1973.
4. Yes, one for $26,278 in 1971-72 and for $8,424 in 1972-73.
5. 1971-72, 245 man-months; 1972-73, 137 man-months as

of June 15, 1973.

LOCAL INITIATIVES PROGRAM CONSTITUENCY 0F
YORK NORTH

Question No. 1,995-Mr. Stevens:
1. In the constituency of York North in each of the past three

years, how many applications were received for LIP grants and
for each year, what were the aggregate amounits requested in the
applications?

2. How mnany of the applications were approved and what were
the aggregate amounts so approved in each of the three years?

3. What was the actual amount dispersed iii each year including
the amount dispersed to date in the current year?

Order Paper Questions
4. Were there applicants approved in the current year who were

also successful applicants in one or more of the previous years
and, if so, how many were there and what were the aggregate
amounts involved in each of the years?

5. How many jobs were created in the constituency in each of
the years through implementation of LIF projeets?

Mr. Mark MacGuigan (Parlîamnentary Secretary ta
Minister of Manpower and Irnrigration): 1. For 1972-73,
19 applications were received for a value of $534,866. For
1971-72 similar information was flot computerized and
therefore is flot available to provide an accurate answer to
this question.

2. 1971-72, three applications for $136,664; 1972-73, five
applications for $194,001.

3. 1971-72, $136,664; 1972-73, $136,088, as of June 15, 1973.

4. Yes, two for $111,454 in 1971-72 and for $124,431 in
1972-73.

5. 1971-72, 280 man-months; 1972-73, 398 man-months as
of June 15, 1973.

LOCAL INITIATIVES PROGRAM CONSTITUENCY 0F
ONTARIO

Question No. 1,996-Mr. Stevens:

1. In the constituency of Ontario, in each of the past three years,
how many applications were received for LIP grants and for each
year, what were the aggregate amounts requested in the
applications?

2. How maiiy of the applications were approved and what were
the aggregate amounts s0 approved in each of the three years?

3. Wnat was the actual amount dispersed in each year including
the amount dispersed to date in the current year?

4.' Were there applicants approved in the current year who were
also successful applicants in one or more of the previous years
and, if so, how many were there and what were the aggregate
amounts involved in each of the years?

5. How many jobs were created in the constituency in each of
the years through implementation of LIP projects?

Mr. Mark MacGuigan (Parliamnentary Secretary ta
Minister of Manpower and Immrigration): 1. For 1972-73,
16 applications were received for a value of $421,354. For
1971-72 similar information was not computerized and
therefore is flot available to provide an accurate answer to
this question.

2. 1971-72, eight applications for $244,167; 1972-73, 12
applications for $265,591.

3. 1971-72, $244,167; 1972-73, $204,839 as of June 15, 1973.

4. Yes, one for $12,368 in 1971-72 and for $24,570 in
1972-73.

5. 1971-72, 501 man-months; 1972-73, 545 man-months as
of June 15, 1973.

LOCAL INITIATIVES PROGRAM CONSTITUENCY 0F

PEEL-DUFFERIN-SIMCOE

Question No. 1,997-Mr. Stevens:

1. In the constituency of Peel Dufferin-Simeoe, in each of the
past three years, how many applications were received for LIF
grants and for each year, what were the aggregate amounts
requested in the applications?
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